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Rivera, Maribel

From: Aliana Martinez [amartinez@gastrchealth.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 3:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Alex Fernandez

Subject: Change of address - principal address and mailing address

Good Afternoon,
Please update the principal address and the mailing address for Gastro Health, PL {FEI/EIN 20-3400983) to the following:

9500 S. Dadeland Blvd.
Suite 802
Miami, FL 33156

Thank you,

Aliana Martinez - Controlier

Gastro Health, PL — Executive Office

9500 5. Dadsland Blvd, Suite 802, Miami, FL 33156

T 305.468.4185 / F 305.468.4197

amartinez@qastrohealth.com / www.gastrohealth.com

This Email transmisslon may ¢ontaln confideatial health information that is privileged and legally protected from disclosure by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountabllity Act {HiPAA). This
Informatlon is intended only for the use of the Individual or entity named above. If you are not the Intended recipiant, you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, disclosing, distributing,
copying, acting upon or otherwise using the information contained In this Emall ls strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, pleasa notify the sender immediately at (305) 468-
4180 and delete this Email,
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